

Message

From: Nicole Hynum [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=20F92D6D8F2243E48879899BF20C657B-NICOLE HYNUN]
Sent: 2017-07-18 2:32:51 PM
To: Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmo]; Web Publishing [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b28a44731e140bd8f8d82a4c41ca7e3-Web Publish]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan

Thanks for the opportunity to review/comment Kate. I will review this week and have Sandy build her comments into mine. We will send back the draft early next week. Do you want to book time with Sandy to discuss when she is back? Regards, Nicole

From: Kate Longmoore
Sent: July 18, 2017 1:36 PM
To: Web Publishing
Cc: Nicole Hynum
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan

Hi WP,

Communications has been asked to come up with a plan for posting the deferred GA amount and the IESO's role in administering the Fair Hydro Plan. I'm hoping to continue the discussion with you to determine how often we should post the deferral and where and how we should describe the IESO's role in administering the fund.

I've been working with Sandy so far, but she's on vacation this week. Let me know if someone else is free to work on this this week. I'll plan to be at Clarkson on Friday.

Attached are the web changes we've made to date and some initial thoughts about where we might add this additional information.

Thanks,
Kate

Kate Longmoore | Communications Services Officer
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)